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CIRCULAR NO. 03-2024-GYRP 

 

TO:  ALL SUBORDINATE CHAPTERS, COUNCILS AND COMMANDERIES 

WITHIN THE JURISDICTION OF THE PHILIPPINES.  

FROM:  THE GRAND YORK RITE OF THE PHILIPPINES 

SUBJECT:  2024 ANNUAL REPORT SUBMISSION 

DATE:  06 DECEMBER 2024 

 

Greetings! 

 

 Please be informed that the Submission of the 2024 Annual Report is due on April 30, 2025. 

 

We are required to submit our Reports and pay our per capita to the General Grand Chapter of 

Royal Arch Masons International, the General Grand Council of Cryptic Masons International and the 

Grand Encampment of Knights Templar of the United States of America, respectively. 

 

Your promptness in the submission of your reports will be highly appreciated. 

 

Note: Please use the updated Annual Report Form. 

 

  

 

 

M.E. Louie Thom-Arman E. Yu 

Most Excellent Grand High Priest 

Grand Chapter of Royal Arch 

Masons of the Philippines 

M.I. Ruel L. Ditan 

Most Illustrious Grand Master 

Grand Council of Royal and Select 

Masters of the Philippines 

S.K. Genesis V. Aquino 

Right Eminent Grand Commander 

Grand Commandery of Knights 

Templar of the Philippines 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 
 

 Evaristo A. Leviste, PGHP, PIGM 

Grand Secretary-Recorder 

Xerxez S. Coronado, PGC 

Grand Recorder 


